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Fwd: FW: NIRB 124149 / 12MNO036: Notice Regarding the NIRB's Processing of Sabina's
"2020 Modification Package" Project Proposal

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Oct 14, 2020 at 3:58 PM
Draft To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 7:09 AM

Subject: RE: FW: NIRB 124149 / 12MNO036: Notice Regarding the NIRB's Processing of Sabina's "2020 Modification
Package" Project Proposal

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

That’s correct Sergey. We will also complete the standard NWB amendment application form, slightly tweak the Modification
Package and attach it, provide a cover letter, etc.

Thanks,

Merle

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Subject: Re: FW: NIRB 124149 / 12MNO036: Notice Regarding the NIRB's Processing of Sabina's "2020 Modification
Package" Project Proposal

[Sender is external to Sabina Gold & Silver]

Thank you for clarifying this Merle.

| just wanted to confirm how you want us to proceed with the Modification Package submitted back in June.

From what | understand, we are still waiting for the updated Water and Load Balance Model, as well as the updated
Management Plans listed in the NIRB's letter, dated August 11, 2020, in order to start the Application review. Is this correct?

Thank you,


mailto:mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com
mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

Sergey Kuflevskiy- /SUA  d=c_ /P
Technical Advisor - Conseiller techmique Ao<1®a o ™1C ALY
Biluaonanhdieiamnn ket

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
002¢ Al cnet blLe*- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN

KATIMAYINGI
PO Box 119 CP 112 NS Rch™L Titigagagvia 119
Gijoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 B m S o e YO 110 Ughuqtung, NU, X0B 110

Tel / Téléphone / #<¥C / Hivavauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<d% / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
10}]Tmu Sans / <P b o Jh L‘sl\nttuq 1 335 52]3"45 _

WARMNIMG - This = SO
distribation, copying, ¢
copying it Theak you

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, of towte(s) pi
I-. présende avisde quiil i est strictement Etendit de §
Pexgriditenr par cowier dlectromiqes immédistement &

ﬁ Merer de penser d Penvmonnement avant dimpeimer e conmeel / Thenk yo for thinkme of the environment before prmfing this email

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 3:37 PM Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> wrote:

Hi Sergey,

Thanks for following up. I’'m targeting by mid-October, so within the next 4 weeks. I'll update you as we progress over the
next couple weeks.

Merle

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:16 AM

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

Hi Merle,

Just wanted to follow up on your application. When we talked in August, you said that you will submit a complete
application package in September ish. So, | just wanted to see where you are at on that.

Thank you,
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On Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 12:46 PM Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> wrote:

From: NIRB Enterprise Management System <noreply@nirb.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:54 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: NIRB 124149 / 12MNO036: Notice Regarding the NIRB's Processing of Sabina's "2020 Modification Package"
Project Proposal

[Sender is external to Sabina Gold & Silver]

11-Aug-2020

Dear Matthew Pickard,

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) regarding
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.'s (Sabina) “2020 Modification Package” project proposal and reconsideration
of the Back River Project Certificate No. 007 (NIRB File No. 12MNO036).

All documentation associated with this project proposal is available online from the NIRB's public registry
at http://www.nirb.ca/project/124149.

Should you have any questions regarding the preceding, please contact Keith Morrison at (867) 983-4617
or via email at kmorrison@nirb.ca.

Best regards,
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Cassel Kapolak
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO0
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and
confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and delete
the original message.

This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.

Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le
(les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.

Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre
moyen.

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.
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

Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and delete the
original message.

This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.

Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les)
destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.

Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.
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